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TO: Charotte Ak'ams AONW

FROM: M. J. stwine, %r AONW

SUBJECT: POntal Ouestons ReanrCine OA In the Hlh Leval Waste (NLWL PEmraM

I gather that CoMe ques0ons regarding OA In the HLW program are appropriate to
forward to Bob Browning so that he can be piepared to dctouts them when we mne with him. I
submit the followIng, subject to approval by Dade.

1. What aspects of the quaiity of experimental results (Including calculational) are
specifically benefited by the riporous appflctlon of NRAOefinod OA?

2. Has the staff identified the rool causes of difficulties encountered by DOE In
obtaining atisfactory CA atgs when suwbctcd to NRC audits? What progress In
resolvtng these difficufties and ny identiffed roat causets has been made by DOE?

3. Has the CA program of the, CNWRA been audited and approved, and has It been
Implemented In experlmeritalfcaloulalonal aicttvttles? What reltloinship does the
OA program of the CNWRA have with that of DOE In extent, effectiveness and
attrbuMtble cost?

4. A major and ongoing criticism of the OA program Is best described by the phrase
... the process seems more imporfant and extensive than the product.' Furthr, the
apparent need for extensive and expansive paperwork Increases the further one
gets from the actual experimenter or technologist. What has the staff done to
examine this Issue and, If found to be a corrse description, to oevliate the burden?
If actions were taken by the staif, what were tia resuft?

6. Does the NRC staff believe th@ DOE OA structure and Its Implementation proftot
Is exoesslvely cumbersome and/or not of ilclent? If to, what has the staff
suggested to DOE to Improve the OA program and Its Implenentation?
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co: Dr. Dadde Moeller, Chairman ACNW
Prof. WI. HInze, Member AONW
Richard Major, ACNW
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